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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA 

6 
Case No.: 22-11824-abl 

7 lN REF: 
Chapter 11 

FRONT SIGHT MANAGEMENT LLC, 

DEBTOR 

10 

11 

12 

13 AMENDMENT TO MY OBJECTION 

14 I Michel Deslauriers, am net a lawyer, 

15 1. I am claimant number 82-1, claim submitted in the amount of $4,410.00.When I 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

submi tted my proof of claim, I had submitted also proof of payment to Front 

sight for rr.y li:"e merr.bership, also o copy of my membership page found on the 

Fror.t sight webpage membership information. Susan K. Seflin from the 

liquidating ~rustee claims not to have any records of me paying mo=e than 

$2,891. They also claim I did not attach any evidence to the proof of claim, 

which did. At the same time, they want to settle by offering me an un s e c: .. rr e 

claiffi of $2,891. Here included is the proof that I did pay $4,410. As per 

23 Ignatius Piazza's emails sent to me on December 5 2013 and on November 28 2014, 

24 stipulating that my account had been payed off. My unsecure clain1 is of $4,410 

25 

2 6 Regards 

27 

28 
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11455 
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deslaurierrnc@me.com 
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Deslauriers, Michel {CSC/SCC) 

De: 
Envoye: 
A: 
Objet: 

Michel Deslauriers <deslauriermc@me.com> 
23 mars 2023 14:21 
Deslauriers, Michel (CSC/SCC) 
Fwd: front Sight account 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Info <info@frontsight.com> 
Date: November 28, 2014 at 19:46:14 EST 
To: Michel Deslauriers <deslauriermc@me.com> 
Subject: front Sight account 

Thank you -you are paid off. 

Vie'/,' r:r, . :ii/"::_::.,;~:; __ <-Fitr ,.., 
Social Media lililtllli)l1 

From: Michel Deslauriers [mailto:deslauriermc@me.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 3:27 PM 
To: Front Sight; Jon Landwer 
Subject: Fwd: front Sight account 

please go ahead and charge me the balance which as a I um-sump payment will be 280$ . please use my 
Visa card on file 

thanks 
michel deslauriers 

Debut du message transfere : 

Expedlteur: Michel Deslauriers <deslauriermc(a)me.com> 
Date: November 28, 2014 at 14:00:22 EST 
Destinataire: Info <info(a)frontsi12ht.com> 
Objet: Rep : front Sight account 

okay thanks please go ahead through my Visa card which you already have on file 
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Le Nov 28, 2014 a 13:54, Info <info@frontsight.com> a ecrit : 

Thanks Michel -you current balance is now $400. If you 
were to make a single lump-sum payoff that amount 
would be $280 reflecting a 30% discount and savings. 
Ignatius 

<image00l.jpg> 

From: Michel Deslauriers [mailto:deslauriermc(ci)me.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 6:53 AM 
To: Info 
Subject: Re: front Sight account 

hi there 

just want to know if with the balance I have to pay at this point, how 
much would I be paying if I make a single lum-sump payment 

Michel Deslauriers 

On Dec 5, 2013, at 13:12, Info <info@frontsight.com> wrote: 

Thanks Michel - I show that the original 
agreement was for 90 payments of $49 for 
a total of $4,410.00. To date you have paid 
$2,891.00 leaving a balance of $1,519.00. 
Your last payment will be on 7/1/2016. Any 
time you wish to make a single lump-sum 
payment we will discount the balance by 
30% making today's balance a $1,063 
payoff. 
Ignatius 

-----Original Message----­ 
From: Michel Deslauriers 
[ ma ilto :desla uriermc(ci) me .com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 5:48 AM 
To: Front Sight 
Cc: Jon Landwer 
Subject: front Sight account 

hello 
2 
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Deslauriers, Michel (CSC/SCC) 

De: 
Envoye: 
A: 
Objet: 

Michel Deslauriers <deslauriermc@me.com> 
23 mars 2023 14:53 
Deslauriers, Michel (CSC/SCC) 
Fwd: objection of M Deslauriers claim 82-1 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Susan K. Seflin" <sseflin@bg.law> 
Date: March 23, 2023 at 13:47:44 EDT 
To: Michel Deslauriers <deslauriermc@me.com> 
Cc: "Jessica S. Wellington" <jwellington@bg.law> 
Subject: objection of M Deslauriers claim 82-1 

We do not have any records of you paying more than $2,891. Rather than spend the time and 
money to get a copy of the refund check, we are offering to agree to a general unsecured claim 
in the amount of $2,891. You did not attach any evidence to the proof of claim that you filed in 
the amount of $4,410, and you did not attach any evidence to the response you filed to the 
claim objection. You have no evidence you actually spent $4,410. 

I will take your response as a rejection of our offer to resolve this for an allowed general 
unsecured claim in the amount of $2,891. 

BGLAW 
·-- 

YOUR COUNSEL MATTERS .. 

21650 Oxnard St., Suite 500 
Woodland Hills, CA 91367 

Susan K. Seflin 
Partner 

(818) 827-9000 Main 
(818) 827-9210 Direct /Text I Fax 

sseflin@bg.law 

lffl Susan K. Seflin 

www.bg.law 

The preceding e-mail message is subject to BG LAWs e-mail policies, which can be found at 1,11,•s 

From: Michel Deslauriers <deslauriermc@me.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 10:40 AM 
To: Susan K. Seflin <sseflin@bg.law> 
Cc: Jessica S. Wellington <jwellington@bg.law> 
Subject: Re: objection of M Deslauriers claim 82-1 

CAUTION: This email originated from an external source. 

hello 
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well the amount was actually supposively sent to me BEFORE any of the proceedings ... which means 
that front sight had agreed to refund me this amount of $2,891.00 as a refund . 
other than that, as i NEVER received anything, you don't have any other reasons to disqualify me ( 
Front sight wrongfully stipulating that i had received a refund , because they can't by other means, 
disqualify my claim )then for the total amount that i payed ($4,400), so the amount to be put up as an 
unsecured claim has then to be $4,4100 

psi still would like to see the « so called proof of payment» that Front sight claims to have in they're 
books .. 

michel deslauriers 

On Mar 23, 2023, at 13:23, Susan K. Seflin <sseflin(a)bg.law> wrote: 

Hi Michael - 

The liquidating trustee will agree to a general unsecured claim in the amount of 
$2,891. If you agree to this, we will send you a stipulation to sign. As an FYI, this does 
not mean you will be paid that amount - only that you will have an allowed claim for 
that amount. We currently expect the distribution in this case to be between 
approximately 10 cent and 20 cents on the dollar. Please let us know. 

BGLAW 
YOUR COUNSEL MATTERS' 

21650 Oxnard St, Suite 500 
Woodland Hills, CA 91367 

Susan K. Seflin 
Partner 

(818) 827-9000 Main 
(818) 827-9210 Direct/Text/ Fax 

sseflin@bg.law 

{m Susan K. Seflin 

www.bg.law 

The preceding e-mail message is subject to BG LAWs e-mail poucies which can be found at 

From: Michel Deslauriers <deslauriermc(a)me.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 1:25 PM 
To: Susan K. Seflin <sseflineoba.law> 
Cc: Steven T. Gubner <szubnerscba.law>: Jessica S. Wellington <iwellinetoneuba.law> 
Subject: Re: objection of M Deslauriers claim 82-1 

CAUTION: This email originated from an external source. 

this is the tracking number for my objection sent to. the LV bankruptcy court which you 
received by email a copy 

EM0981043325CA 

2 


